



**New York City Campaign Finance Board**

100 Church Street, 12<sup>th</sup> Floor, New York, NY 10007  
212.409.1800 | [www.nyccfb.info](http://www.nyccfb.info)

October 21, 2025

Elena Sassower  
[elena@judgewatch.org](mailto:elena@judgewatch.org)

Re: Freedom of Information Law Request

Dear Elena Sassower:

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL”) request, received by this office on September 15, 2025, for “e-mail addresses and phone numbers for “Sam Singal, GVP of News and Content at Spectrum News”, “Amy Morris, Senior Vice President of News for NBC 4 New York and Telemundo 47”, and “Chris McDonnell, Vice President & General Manager, Nexstar’s New York City Operation”[.]” We are continuing to gather and process responsive records.

In accordance with section 89(3) of the Public Officers Law, we anticipate that you will be sent a status update or determination of your request by November 25, 2025.

Sincerely,

Rhonda Gaskins  
Records Access Officer